
From: Joseph Tiong 
Sent: Thursday, 26 March 2015 6:02 PM 
To: medboardconsultation 
Subject: How about Non medical practitioners. 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
There are currently more NON Medical practitioners, eg Nurses and beauticians doing fillers 
botox and Cosmetic laser procedures than medically trained doctors.  
 
Often, the doctors provided the S8 medication (Botox and Fillers) with an online 
consultations. Then the nurses injected them at a distant sites. 
 
In return, the NURSES referred clients back to these practitioners for other procedures. .  
 
To me, this is a form of kick-back .  
 
Similarly, such practice is widespread in LASER Distribution company where Laser 
company asking non qualified kids beauticians, who some of them don't even have school 
certificate qualification, to do the procedures. Want to know how they work ???? simply go 
around major shopping Centre , (content redacted) and you may see the answer. 
 
The (content  has the fund to do the advertisement as they are NOT 
legally bound with advertisement  Code and then get enquiries then refer to these clinic . 
 
It is a from of financial inducement. 
 
This certainly need to be investigated.  
 
  
Dr Joseph Tiong. 

 
 




